
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 5:56 PM
To: 'Egan, Paul'
Subject: RE: Your question

Just curious, who is making these allegations?

Gov. Snyder has been allocating state resources to address health and wellness challenges in Flint since October through his action plan. We've been working closely with Mayor Weaver and other local leaders on a variety of approaches to obtaining additional resources. Those are conversations that will continue, along with collaborative efforts with city and county leaders.

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
MurrayD1@michigan.gov
517-335-6397, office
PPI mobile
Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Egan, Paul [<mailto:pegan@freepress.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 5:29 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Your question

On the allegations of delay, is the governor saying the state had to wait for formal request from county before it could act?

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 5:12 PM
To: Egan, Paul <pegan@freepress.com>
Subject: Your question

Hi Paul,

The state of Michigan will use its resources to the fullest possible extent during this emergency. If state and local resources are unable to cope with the emergency, the Governor may request federal assistance. We will continue to look for all avenues for potential assistance for Flint as part of our collaborative efforts to protect the health and welfare of children and all residents

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayM1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

 PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray

